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(b)(3)

From:

Elyse Klaits |

Sent: . Monday, March 23, 2015 1:38 PM
To:

Subject:

Re: Clearances

Just left you a VM at your office. Give me a call 310-319-6565

>On Mar 23, 2015, at 10:28 AM,

wrote:

>

> I'm around -- chat now?

>

> Christopher White

> Media Spokesman

> Central Intelligence Agency

> —mmme Original Message-----

> From: Elyse Klaits‘

> Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 1:18 PM

>Tof |

> Subject: Re: Clearances
>

> Let me know a good time to call you? I'm around for the next hour or so.

>

>> On Mar 20, 2015, at 5:00 PM,

wrote:

>>

>> Thanks for the update. Let's touch base Monday.

>>
>> --omn Original Message --—--

>> From: Elyse Klaits\

>> Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 04:56 PM

»Tol |
>> Subject: Re: Clearance
>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Let's talk Monday so | can give you everything.

>>

>> Michael's plane captain is going to shuttle him over from the airport so will give you his info. with Michael's.

>>

>> | have a meeting out of the office from 12:15 (LA time) until about 2:30 (LA time).

>>

>> So if we can jump on the phone before or after that? Or Tuesday if that'll still give you enough time.

>>

>> Thank you for all your help!

>> Elyse

>>

>>>0n Mar 17, 2015, at 1:59 PM,

wrote:
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>>>

>>> A couple of days, so early next week would be fine.

>>>

>>> Why don't you give me a buzz when you've got both, and we'll go from there?
>>>

>>> Happy to do this over the phone.

>>>

>>> Chris

>>>

>>> Christopher White

>>> Media Spokesman

>>> Central Intelligence Agency

>>>

>>>

>>> ---m- Original Message-----

>>> From: Elyse Klaits‘
>>> Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:28 PM

>>> To:

>>> Subject: Clearances

>>>

>>> Hello again,

>>>

>>> How much lead time do you need for the clearances for Michael and the driver?
>>>

>>> | can give you Michael's info now - but would like to give his SS# over the phone if that's ok?

>>>
>>> Let me know.
>>> Elyse

>>

>
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